Hi! Hope you are ok!

I have messaged & called you but you not responding
Just a bit worried Hun x

Regards Luvinia De-Terville Co-ordinator & Manager DiE.M|S;
Chapter 555

Over the next few days my Nan would pass away;

It all started to get remorseful for her loved ones, when on the 27/08/2014,
my Nan got rushed into Hospital as she had turned very ill and so her Chemo
therapy got stopped.

The following morning evening and night of the 28/08/2014 all the family
members able to where visiting her, but my Nan had started to show signs of
her not being at all well.

Family members were always with Nan thought;

Chapter 555
Date: Thursday, 28 August 2014, 14:52
Subject: Mojito on you
From: Luvinia De-terville
Ideterville@icloudicom
To: re_wired@ymail.com
For having me worried about you, you owe me a Fat Mojito!!
Regards Luvinia De-Terville Co-ordinator & Manager DiE.M|S;

Date: Thursday, 28 August 2014, 14:49
Subject: Re:

From: Luvinia De-terville
Ideterville@icloudicom

To: re_wired@ymail.com

Hey | just been really worried about you honey:.

I have great progress on LMWMF, as well as 248 Montague Rd in regards to
funding, contacts etc.

Call me on 07951 330 467 Glad you are ok x Regards Luvinia De-Terville
Co-ordinator & Manager DJEIM|S
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